

MFL Mar Mac Booster Club Notes

Oct 7th, 2012 Meeting

Call meeting to order: By President Chad Keehner at MFL Mar Mac High School Library @ 6pm. Those in attendance were Chad & Erin Keehner, Jo Berns, Jason Halvorson, Darren Matthews, Julie Vogt, Carla Schultz, Shelly Hertrampf, Justin & Angie Keehner, Trent & Melissa Miene, Kelly Moose, Chet Bachman, DeAnne McLaughlin, Stacy Ruckdaschel, Tammy Kinley, Marcie Bohland and Angie Killian.

Items to add to Agenda: None

Secretary's Report: Minutes were read from last month, motion to approve from Jo, 2nd by Julie.

Treasurer's Report: Reviewed by Darren, motion to approve by Julie, 2nd by Darren.

Bills to be Paid: Jo has need for stamps.

Special Guests and Requests:

Chet Bachman would like a new digital weight scale, he will keep in his office during wrestling season, but anyone who would like to use it may. Motion by Carla to spend up to \$400 for purchase of scale, 2nd by Julie. Motion approved.

Angie Killian updated us on Dance team status. Elkader will not be joining our Dance team. Will have 12 girls for next week's performance and then will drop down to approximately 7 girls due to some being involved in basketball, etc.

Athletic Directors:

Jason Halvorson – Nothing

Dave Corlett – Absent

Old Business:

Review of By Laws - Discussed again re-evaluating levels of donating to add another level. Will now be Platinum at \$500 with 4 activity tickets rewarded, Gold at \$300 with 2 activity tickets, Blue at \$150 and White at \$50 donated. Motion to approve by Darren and 2nd by Julie, motion carried.

Youth 5 on 5 Basketball Tourney - to be held in McGregor will be Dec 15th for boys 4th to 8th grade and Sunday Dec. 16th will be for the girls. Any volunteers will be greatly appreciated for any of these events. A sign up sheet was passed around for the upcoming events.

Youth wrestling Dual - will be held on Dec. 21st in McGregor.

Winter Carnival - will be held by the Booster club on Sat Dec 1st. Any ideas on events please let Jo or Erin know. Some events will be a Bouncy House rented from Farm &

Home, a cake walk (cakes to be donated by club members or anyone else) and games. Will decide if will hold a 5K like previous years. Dollars for Scholars will be doing a soup supper.

Chili Cook off - entrants will supply a roaster of chili, can be individual, group or sport team. Will charge an amount to anyone who would like to try the chili, discussed \$5 cost, looking at Jan. 25th or 29th as possible dates.

Raffle ideas for winter sports was discussed with possibly doing another hog raffle while extending out the raffle during basketball season. Still need school/sport t shirts for quilt that Kay is making for the raffle. Box is in Mary Winters office for t shirt drop off. Also discussed different ways to boost up sales on the 50/50 raffle.

Fall Apparel – final design will be sent in on Monday 10/8. Voted on the 3 possible designs with #3 being chosen with some changes to be made to the initial design. Choices in clothing were looked at with any other additions/changes given to Jo by deadline.

New Business: None at this time

Next meeting: Sunday Nov. 4th at McGregor Library.

Adjourned @ : Motion to adjourn by Chad @ 6:50 pm, 2nd by Erin.

Respectfully submitted by:
Carla Schultz, Secretary